Gabrielle Cudemo

1913 S. Warnock St. | Philadelphia | PA | 19148 | 267.463.7629 | gabriellec623@gmail.com

September 2018

1913 S. Warnock St. Philadelphia, PA 19148

To Whom It May Concern:

I am writing this letter with the aspiration to discuss my potential employment within this organization. I earned my Graduate degree from the College of Education's Counseling Psychology program at Temple University. As a Dean's List graduate from Penn State University in May 2012 with a Bachelor of Arts in Psychological and Social Sciences coupled with my experience as a recipient, member and speaker of the Make-A-Wish foundation, I believe I am an ideal candidate for this position.

I have retained both academic and practical proficiency in the field of a Mental Health Clinician, and can assure my devotion to the position would be unprecedented. I have several years of experience working with children, adolescents and adults in various settings. I have passed the National Counselor Examination for Licensure and Certification (NCE), and have obtained the licensed professional counselor (LPC).

I am compassionate about the therapeutic process, and am passionate about delivering professional, ethnical and competent services. I have been able to establish and maintain rapport with clients while providing them with the tools to develop self- awareness through reflection. During the course of the years, I have been able to work independently and collectively with a team in the work environment, and believe that I would be a great addition to your organization.

Not only have my personal experiences been influential, but also my resume demonstrates my academic background, practicum experience, internship experience and relevant course work in counseling psychology. Please contact me at your earliest convenience to discuss a job opportunity within the organization at 267.463.7629 or via email at Gabriellec623@gmail.com. I look forward to hearing from you.

Gal	orielle	e Cu	dem	O

Sincerely,

Encl.

1913 S. Warnock St. | Philadelphia | PA | 19148 | 267.463.7629 | gabriellec623@gmail.com

EDUCATION:

Temple University, College of Education, Philadelphia, PA Masters in Education, Graduated May 2014

Major: Counseling Psychology

GPA: 3.84

Penn State University, College of Liberal Arts & Sciences, University Park, PA *Bachelor of Arts in Psychological and Social Sciences, Graduated May 2012* GPA: 3.60

WORK EXPERIENCE:

North East Treatment Centers 499 N 5th A, Phila, PA 19123

Present

Team Leader

- Provides clinical and management oversight for the School Therapeutic Services program.
- Ensures that services are provided and documented in a timely, coordinated and clinically effective fashion.
- Provides clinical support through a combination of consultation and administrative activities.
- Collaboration with agency; community based team members, school administrators and staff, as well as internal and external care mangers.

RHD, 4700 Wissahickon AVE, Phila, PA 19148

Nov. 2016- June 2018

Lead Clinician

- Responsible for daily and group therapy with a caseload of 10-12 children/ adolescents.
- Developed treatment plans, goals, and methods of interventions for clients.
- Made recommendations in conjunction with family, school and team members.
- Consulted with family members, school staff and clinical team (inter and intra-agency) to implement ongoing behavioral interventions.
- Completed assessments on new clients.
- Completed discharge paperwork for discharged clients.

Catch, 1417 W Oregon Ave, Phila, PA 19145

Aug. 2015- Aug. 2016

Lead Clinician (STS Program)

- Responsible for daily and group therapy with a caseload of 10-12 children/ adolescents.
- Developed treatment plans, goals, and methods of interventions for clients.
- Made recommendations in conjunction with family, school and team members.
- Consulted with family members, school staff and clinical team (inter and intra-agency) to implement ongoing behavioral interventions.
- Completed assessments on new clients.
- Completed discharge paperwork for discharged clients.

FMA Professional Resources, 1916 Old York Rd Abington, Pa 19001 Feb. 2015- June 2015 **Behavioral Health Worker**

- Obtain information concerning children's problematic behavior through direct observation, and report information to lead clinician.
- Work with children on goals specified in the treatment plan and use interventions that are recommended.
- Completing daily progress note for each child.

Foundations Behavioral Health, 833 E Butler Ave, Doylestown, PA 18901 Aug 2014- Jan 2015 Mobile Therapist

- Act as the supervisor for the case, which entailed formulating and updating treatment and behavior plans, and overseeing the staff in the home.
- Direct treatment on how to encourage positive behavior and limit negative behavior.
- Assist families on developing and maintaining crisis plans.
- Observe effectiveness of interventions across all environments.

Jewish Employment and Vocational Services, Act II, Phila, PA Drug and Alcohol Counselor

Jan 2014 - Aug 2014

- Co-facilitated the Matrix group and the Healthy Communication group
- Managed my own caseload, which consisted of both IOP and OP patients
- Responsible for case conceptualizations for each patient
- Completed documents such as, case conferences
- Familiar with AMS and webcare
- Administered the Addition Severity Index assessment tool to new patients

Jewish Employment and Vocational Services, Act II, Phila, PA Practicum

May 2013 – Aug 2013

- Helped co-facilitated the Matrix group on Mondays, Tuesdays and Wednesdays
- Observed individual sessions
- Taught how to do documents, case conferences
- Familiar with AMS and webcare

ACTIVITIES & VOLUNTEER WORK:

Make A Wish Foundation

Jan. 2002 - Present

- Lead discussions about Make A Wish Foundation, and my experience as a recipient
- Assisted the Foundation in fundraising for events

PSI CHI The International Honors Society in Psychology

September 2011 – Present

• Maintained above a GPA of 3.5 to be an active member

TECHNOLOGY SKILLS/ LANGUAGES:

- MAC and PC experience, Microsoft Office Suite
- Statistical Package for Social Sciences (SPSS) proficient
- Webcare and AMS
- Proficient in French and conversational Spanish